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To: T)@minvws.nll
ce: @126.com]

From: coronabeschermingsmiddelen

Sent: Thur 3/19/2020 4:29:49 PM

Subject: RE: Re:RE: Updated list RE: Urgent: 3M chirurgisch masker & - mondkapje and other beschermingsmaterialen voorraad in
Hengelo, Overijssel

Received: Thur 3/19/2020 4:29:49 PM
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Sales Invoice maskers in Hengelo.pdf

Beste

In de bijlage de stukken t.b.v. de opdrachtverstrekking en betaling.

Hartelijke groet,

Team Corona
Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag | M 06 IIEEFZEE

Verzonden: donderdag 19 maart 2020 16:38

Aan: coronabeschermingsmiddelen <coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: Re:RE: Updated list RE: Urgent: 3M chirurgisch masker & - mondkapje and other beschermingsmaterialen voorraad in
Hengelo, Overijssel

DearlEEEN
Enclosed please find the invoice and the filled form.
| am waiting for your futher instruction where | can ship to.

Best regards,

At 2020-03-19 22:50:57, "coronabeschermingsmiddelen" <coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl> wrote:

Dea 512
Thank you. Can you fill out the form I sent you and also send us an invoice?

We are now looking for large quantities.
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Team Corona
Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag | M 06 [ EXEIN

Verzonden: donderdag 19 maart 2020 15:46

Aan: coronabeschermingsmiddelen <W>
Onderwerp: Re: Updated list RE: Urgent: chirurgisch masker & - mondkapje and other beschermingsmaterialen voorraad in

Hengelo, Overijssel

You price is okey for me.
But you only want that type?

5.1.2e (@126.com

Netease Mail Master

On 03/19/2020 15:40, coronabeschermingsmiddelen wrote:
Dear &

We are interested in the 3200 chirurgische masks.
Our price will be max ech. BTW.
When you can accept the price you can fill out the form in the attachment.

Thank your in advance!

Best regards,

Team Corona
Directie Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | 2511 VX | Den Haag
Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag | M 06| IEEEZI



165347

Van: Jasmine M>

Verzonden: donderdag 19 maart 2020 15:18

Aan: coronabeschermingsmiddelen m>

CC: coronaGMT <coronaGMT@ minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: Updated list RE: Urgent: 3M chirurgisch masker & - mondkapje and other beschermingsmaterialen
voorraad in Hengelo, Overijssel

Dear EAEN & IENEZM,
| am U, who just called you 30 mins ago.

Enclosed please find my updated list.

Most of the masks are 3M FFP2, with top quality!

The price is probably not the best, since they just expensive international trip and | had to pay a lot
of express and customs costs.

Would you please give me feedback as soon as possible? So | would not sell them any more.

| can send them by PostNL today and you would receive tomorrow.

If you really would like to have today, | may drive to you with all the goods directly.

Best regards,

At 2020-03-18 19:20:25, "coronabeschermingsmiddelen”
<coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thanks for your message. Can you fill in the enclosed data? Then we can contact you about that.

We need the stock ASAP (that means today or tomorrow)! And we are only interested in stocks
available in the Netherlands. It concerns mouth masks with specification FFP1, FFP2 or FFP3. Can you
send me a photo or a certificate that shows that it is indeed one of these masks?

Like to hear from youl!

Kind regards,

ven JENE] N0 126 con>

Verzonden: dinsdag 17 maart 2020 12:02

Aan: coronaGMT <W>
Onderwerp: Urgent: chirurgisch masker & - mondkapje and other beschermingsmaterialen voorraad in Hengelo,

Overijssel

Dear sirfmadam,

| have the following stock in Hengelo, Overijssel.

| can keep for you and cancel the orders from my personal cusomers on BOL.COM.
However, | would like to know it as soon as possible. Would you please confirm it?

Model & Specifications Stock

(stuks)
I3M 8322 FFP2 Valved Disposable Dust Mask 440
[3M™ 1810F Chirurgisch masker/mondmaskers medisch 3 laags 3300
EN14683:2005 type I




Moldex 2400 FFP2 Disposable Dust Mask 600
Moldex 2405+ Classic FFP2 NR D EN 149:2001 340
Honeywell 5209 Disposable Mask 20
3M™ Aura™ Particulate Healthcare Respirator, FFP2, Type IIR, 1862+ 80
Moldex 3105 FFP2 Valved Disposable Dust Mask 40
3M™ Aura™ Disposable Respirator, FFP2, Unvalved, 9320+ 25
Peha-Soft Latex Poedervrij Medische Handschoen maat S 100 stuks/doos 40
Peha-Soft Latex Poedervrij Medische Handschoen maat M 100 stuks/doos 42
Peha-Soft Latex Poedervrij Medische Handschoen maat S 100 stuks/doos 56
lOmron Mc720 Gentle Contactloos Voorhoofdthermometer 3
Honeywell 1002550 Clear Polyfort Uncoated Lens Veilegheidsbril 80
(Transparent)

Baktolin Sensitive Milde Waslotion 500 ML 30
[Sterillium handdesinfectiemiddel 5 Liter 1
ISoftasept N Huiddesinfectans 5 Liter 1
Meliseptol Rapid Alcoholische Desinfectie 5 Liter 1
Meliseptol Snelwerkend Desinfectieschuim Foam 5 Liter 3

Meliseptol Snelwerkend Desinfectieschuim Foam 750 ML met pomp

Best regards,

165347



